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Subject Candles and portable heaters

History: &= This message has been forwarded.

In the course of regulating code compliance in health care facilities statewide , we see serious problems,
including fires, that result from the use of lit candles and portable heaters. Candles and heaters are
obvious fire hazards, and are often left unattended, sometimes at night and on weekends.

Due to the risk of fire and building electrical problems, portable heaters and the lighting of candles are not
permitted in Central Office areas of The RSA Tower. Electric fans that have no heating function are not a
problem.

Sincerely,

Victor Hunt

Office of Facilities Management
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